
APPENDIX D 

USFWS CONCURRENCE LETTER 



Marshall Olson 

United States Department of the Interior 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
646 Cajundome Blvd. 

Suite 400 
Lafayette, Louisiana 70506 

March 14, 2016 

Perennial Environmental Services, LLC 
13100 Northwest Freeway, Suite 160 
Houston, Texas 77040 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

Please reference your February 19, 2016, letter and attached Threatened and Endangered Species 
and Sensitive Resources Report (received by our office on February 22, 2016) regarding a proposal 
by Bayou Bridge Pipeline, LLC (BBP) to construct a 162.79-mile-long crude oil transportation 
pipeline with associated pump stations and ancillary facilities. The proposed pipeline would 
traverse portions of Calcasieu, Jefferson Davis, Acadia, Vermilion, Lafayette, Iberia, St. Martin, 
Iberville, Ascension, Assumption, and St. James Parishes, Louisiana. The Fish and Wildlife Service 
(Service) has reviewed the information you provided, and offers the following comments in 
accordance with provisions of the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (ESA; 87 Stat. 884, as amended; 
16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.). 

Portions of the proposed project would occur within critical habitat for the threatened Louisiana 
black bear (Ursus americanus luteolus). Project implementation would impact 133.19 acres ofland 
within the Louisiana black bear critical habitat boundary. That acreage constitutes approximately 
0.03 percent of the total amount of critical habitat in Unit 2 as defined in the final rule designating 
critical habitat for the Louisiana black bear (Federal Register Vol. 74, No. 45). According to the 
above-referenced correspondence from your office, conservation measures to minimize impacts to 
the Louisiana black bear and its critical habitat will be implemented during project construction. 
Such measures would include reducing the footprint of the proposed project by co-locating 
approximately 82 percent of the proposed route within existing utility rights-of-way (ROWs) within 
bottomland hardwood forested areas in parishes where the subspecies is found, and co-locating the 
entire proposed pipeline route through Louisiana black bear critical habitat. The above-referenced 
document also states that only one large tree (i.e., 36 inches or more in diameter at breast height) 
occurs within the proposed construction footprint, and that tree would be avoided by reducing the 
standard ROW width in its vicinity. Accordingly, the Service concurs with your determination that 
the proposed project is not likely to adversely affect the Louisiana black bear or destroy or 
adversely affect its critical habitat at the unit level. In concurring with your determination, we have 
not relied on the regulatory definition of "destruction or adverse modification" of critical habitat at 
50 C.F.R. 402.02; instead, we have relied on the statutory provisions of the Endangered Species 
Act. 

Based on the project description and the detailed, species-specific justifications provided in your 
report, the Service also concurs with your "no effect" and "not likely to adversely affect" 



determinations for the other listed species that may occur within the project vicinity (i.e., interior 
least tern, piping plover, red knot, red-cockaded woodpecker, Atlantic sturgeon, pallid sturgeon, 
West Indian manatee, green sea turtle, hawksbill sea turtle, Kemp's Ridley sea turtle, leatherback 
sea turtle, loggerhead sea turtle, and Alabama heelsplitter). 

No further ESA consultation with the Service will be necessary for the proposed action unless there 
are significant changes in the scope or location of the proposed project, or it has not been initiated 
within one year of the date of this letter. If the proposed project has not been initiated within one 
year, follow-up consultation (via telephone call or e-mail) should be accomplished with the Service 
prior to making expenditures because our threatened and endangered species database is updated 
annually. If the scope or location of the proposed project is changed significantly, consultation 
should occur as soon as such changes are made. 

If you need further assistance or have any questions regarding our comments, please contact David 
Soileau, Jr. , (337/291-3109) ofthis office. 

cc: LDWF, Large Carnivore Program, Lafayette, LA 

Brad S. Rieck 
Acting Supervisor 
Louisiana Ecological Services Office 











5/8/2017 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Mail - Bayou Bridge Pipeline Project - Follow-up consultation regarding pallid sturgeon 

Oster, David <david_oster@fws.gov> 

Bayou Bridge Pipeline Project - Follow-up consultation regarding pallid sturgeon 
--····-·-············-··---- ------- ------ -----------------------

Marshall Olson <molson@perennialenv.com> Fri, May 5, 2017 at 7:02 AM 
To: "Oster, David" <david_oster@fws.gov> 
Cc: "Walther, David" <david_walther@fws.gov> , "Howard, Monica" <Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com> , "Little, James 
W Jr CIV USARMY CEMVN (US)" <James.Little@usace.army.mil>, "Ladner, Howard W CIV CEMVN CEMVD (US)" 
<Howard.W.Ladner@usace.army.mil> 

Dave, 

Bayou Bridge Pipeline, LLC has reviewed the information you provided regarding water intake requirements for the 
pallid sturgeon, and has determined that all of the measures outlined in your email dated May 1, 2017 will be 
implemented when withdrawing water from the Atchafalaya River and the Gulf lntracoastal Waterway (GIWW) for 
the Bayou Bridge Pipeline Project. Given the implementation of these measures, could you please respond to this 
email concurring that the withdraw of water from the Atchafalaya River and the GIWW is not likely to adversely affect 
the pallid sturgeon? 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Thanks, 

Marshall Olson 

Environmental Project Manager 

Perennial Environmental Services, LLC 

13100 Northwest Freeway, Suite 150 

Houston, Texas 77040 

713-462-7121 

From: Oster, David [mailt o:david_oster@fws.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 2:22 PM 
To: Marshall Olson <molson@perennialenv.com> 
Cc: Walther, David <david_walther@fws.gov> 

This project has been reviewed for effects to Federal trust resources 
under our jurisdiction and currently protected by the Endangared 
Species Act of 1973 (Act). The project, as proposed, 
{ 1/Wi!I have no effect on those resources 
(\IJ_ Is. no~ likely _to adverse!~ affect tho~e resources. Pt.A/ ( J} .J f v~ 
This finding fult111;ta roquirements under Soction 7(a)(2) of the Act. 

. . l,,l ~ Jb MA>J l7 
A~ g Su, mis or Date ' 
Lo1..;1siana Field Office 
U.S. Fish and Wi!dlifo Service 

Subject: Re: Bayou Bridge Pipeline Project - Follow-up consultation regarding pall id sturgeon 

https://mai l.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0c633f0757&view=pt&msg=15bd87da0fde43a7&search=inbox&siml=15bd87da0fde43a7 1/2 



Hi Marshall, 

Upon further review of the proposed project, we have condensed the requirements so that they more accurately reflect 
the scale of project activities. Please review the following information regarding water intake requirements for the pallid 
sturgeon. 

Please respond to this email either confirming or denying that these elements will be incorporated into the 
proposed project, which will serve as an updated concurrence request. 

The following is a list of various intake specifications for both lake and stream environments . Different options are 
available that could be implemented to protect trust fish and wildlife resources depending on the size and type of 
stream/river. 

Endangered Pallid Sturgeon Recovery Plan Requirements 

New point-source water intakes serving industry, irrigation, and public water supply that may affect pallid sturgeon 
recruitment must be screened with a ¼-inch (6.35 mm) mesh and have an intake velocity of less than 1/2 ft/sec (15.24 
cm/sec), or be placed at water depths greater than 15 feet (4.575 m) to protect against entrainment or impingement of 
pallid sturgeon larvae or fingerlings. Existing intakes found to be adversely affecting pallid sturgeon populations should 
be redesigned as needed to reduce adverse effects on this species (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 1993). 

Streams and Rivers 

Avoid locating intakes in known locations of eddies. 

Placing the intake on the cut or higher velocity bank has been shown to reduce the amount of organisms impinged or 
entrained (Environmental Protection Agency 1976). 

Intakes that are within streams should be placed away from the shoreline and no closer than 2 feet from the bottom 
(U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 1978, Environmental Protection Agency 1976). 

Sincerely, 

Dave 

David A. Oster 
Fish and Wildlife Biologist 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
646 Cajundome Blvd, Suite 400 
(_afayette, (_A 70506 
Office: 337-291-3121 


